Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: Reports & other records of the 2018 Joint Budget
Conference Committee & its subcommittees, required by Permanent Joint Rule Ili

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

December 17,2018

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated December 10, 2018 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting ... “ Reports & other records of the 2018 Joint Budget Conference Committee & its
subcommittees ... ”.

Please be advised the 2018 Joint Budget Conference Committees did not conclude and therefore there are no
reports or votes available. Also, there are no “records pertaining to their activity and negotiations”. However,
below please find links to the New York State Senate public website to the Conference Committees that were
conducted.

March 15 Cycle

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/events/finance/march-14-20 1 8/assembly-and-senate-announce-general-conference-committee

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-education

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-health

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-economic-development

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-general-government-local

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-higher-education

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-mental-hygiene

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-public-protection-criminal-justice




https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-human-services-labor

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-transportation

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-15-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-environment-agriculture-housing

March 22 Cycle

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/events/finance/march-14-2018/assembly-and-senate-announce-general-conference-committee

https://www.nysenate.cov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-education

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-health

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-economic-development

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-human-services-labor

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-transportation

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-environment-agriculture-housing

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-general-government-local

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-higher-education

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-mental-hygiene

https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/public-hearings/march-22-2018/joint-budget-subcommittees-public-protection-criminal-justice

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

"Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" ---12/10/2018 01:11:57 PM---Attached is CJA's above-entitled
FOIL/records request of today's date. Additional FOIL/records reque

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>, ""Robin Marilla" <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Date: 12/10/2018 01:11 PM

Subject: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: Reports & other records of the 2018 Joint Budget Conference Committee & its subcommittees,

required by Permanent Joint Rule lli



Attached is CJA’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date. Additional FOIL/records requests will
be sent. Please respond separately to each.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



